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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK 

APPELLATE DIVISION: FIRST DEPARTMENT 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------X 

IN THE MATTER OF COMPLAINTS   ) 

AGAINST ATTORNEYS AND    ) 

COUNSELORS-AT-LAW;     ) 
KENNETH RUBENSTEIN – DOCKET   ) 

2003.0531      ) 

RAYMOND JOAO – DOCKET 2003.0532 ) 

STEVEN C. KRANE – DOCKET PENDING  ) 

REVIEW BY PAUL J. CURRAN, ESQ.  ) 

THOMAS J. CAHILL – DOCKET PENDING  ) 

REVIEW BY SPECIAL COUNSEL MARTIN ) 

R. GOLD ON ADVISEMENT OF PAUL J.  ) 

CURRAN (SEPARATE MOTION ATTACHED)) 

AND THE LAW FIRM OF     ) 

PROSKAUER ROSE, LLP    ) 

       ) 

       )          MOTION

       )  

ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN, PRO SE   ) 

AND P. STEPHEN LAMONT    ) 

BOTH INDIVIDUALLY AND ON BEHALF OF ) 

SHAREHOLDERS OF:     )  

IVIEWIT CORPORATION;    ) 

IVIEWIT, INC.  – FLORIDA;    ) 

IVIEWIT.COM, INC. – DELAWARE;   ) 

IVIEWIT.COM, INC. – FLORIDA;  )  

I.C., INC. – FLORIDA (fka    ) 

IVIEWIT.COM, INC. – FLORIDA);  ) 

IVIEWIT.COM LLC  – DELAWARE;   ) 

IVIEWIT LLC – DELAWARE;    ) 

UVIEW.COM, INC. – DELAWARE;   ) 

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC. (fka    ) 

UVIEW.COM, INC.) - DELAWARE;    ) 

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC. – DELAWARE; ) 

IVIEWIT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (fka   ) 

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.) – DELAWARE;  ) 

AND OTHER JOHN DOE COMPANIES  ) 

THAT MAY BE IDENTIFIED LATER   ) 

       ) 

PETITIONER.  )   

       ) 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------X 
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AFFIRMED MOTION TO: 

BEGIN IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION OF COMPLAINTS AGAINST 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS-AT-LAW KENNETH RUBENSTEIN, 

RAYMOND A. JOAO, STEVEN C. KRANE, THOMAS J. CAHILL (SEPARATE 

MOTION ATTACHED) AND THE LAW FIRM OF PROSKAUER ROSE LLP;

MOVE COMPLAINTS AGAINST ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS-AT-LAW 

KENNETH RUBENSTEIN, RAYMOND A. JOAO, STEVEN C. KRANE, 

THOMAS J. CAHILL (SEPARATE MOTION ATTACHED) AND THE LAW 

FIRM OF PROSKAUER ROSE LLP TO THE NEXT HIGHEST LEVEL OF 

REVIEW, VOID OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND THE APPEARANCE OF 

IMPROPRIETY; AND

STRIKE THE CONFLICTED RESPONSES OF STEVEN C. KRANE

In the matter of Petitioner attorney complaints against Kenneth Rubenstein 

(“Rubenstein”) Docket: 2003.0531, Raymond Joao (“Joao”) Docket: 2003.0532, Steven 

C. Krane (“Krane”) Docket: pending review by Paul J. Curran, Thomas J. Cahill 

(“Cahill”) Docket: pending and the case transferred to Special Counsel Martin Gold, and, 

the law firm Proskauer Rose, LLP (“Proskauer”) Docket: pending review by Paul J. 

Curran.  All complaints were filed at the Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division 

– First Judicial Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee (“First Department”) 

and taken collectively the above named attorneys hereinafter termed (“Respondents”).  

Petitioners, Eliot I. Bernstein and P. Stephen Lamont individually and on behalf of the 

shareholders for: 

IVIEWIT CORPORATION - FLORIDA; 
IVIEWIT, INC.  – FLORIDA; 
IVIEWIT.COM, INC. – DELAWARE; 
IVIEWIT.COM, INC. – FLORIDA; 
I.C., INC. – FLORIDA (fka IVIEWIT.COM, INC. – FLORIDA); 
IVIEWIT.COM LLC  – DELAWARE; 
IVIEWIT LLC – DELAWARE; 
UVIEW.COM, INC. – DELAWARE; 
IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC. (fka UVIEW.COM, INC.) - DELAWARE;     
IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC. – DELAWARE; 
IVIEWIT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (fka IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.) – 
DELAWARE;
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AND OTHER JOHN DOE COMPANIES THAT MAY BE IDENTIFIED AT A 
LATER

(collectively hereinafter termed “Petitioner”) hereby requests that the Court: 

(I) BEGIN IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION OF COMPLAINTS AGAINST 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS-AT-LAW KENNETH RUBENSTEIN, 

RAYMOND A. JOAO, STEVEN C. KRANE, THOMAS J. CAHILL 

(SEPARATE MOTION ATTACHED), THE LAW FIRM OF PROSKAUER 

ROSE LLP AND ALL RELATED COMPLAINTS. 

ENTER AN ORDER GRANTING A MOTION TO BEGIN AN IMMEDIATE 

INVESTIGATION OF RESPONDENTS AND ALL RELATED COMPLAINTS, AND;

(II) MOVE COMPLAINTS AGAINST ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS-

AT-LAW; KENNETH RUBENSTEIN, RAYMOND A. JOAO, STEVEN C. 

KRANE, THOMAS J. CAHILL (SEPARATE MOTION ATTACHED), 

THE LAW FIRM OF PROSKAUER ROSE LLP AND ALL RELATED 

COMPLAINTS TO THE NEXT HIGHEST LEVEL OF REVIEW, VOID 

OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND THE APPEARANCE OF 

IMPROPRIETY

ENTER AN ORDER GRANTING A MOTION TO MOVE THE COMPLAINT 

AGAINST RESPONDENTS AND ALL RELATED COMPLAINTS, FROM THE 

FIRST JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE (“FIRST 

DEPARTMENT”) TO THE NEXT HIGHEST LEVEL OF REVIEW DEVOID OF 

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND THE APPEARANCE OF IMPROPRIETY.  

(III) STRIKE THE CONFLICTED RESPONSES OF KRANE 

ENTER AN ORDER GRANTING A MOTION TO STRIKE THE CONFLICTED 

RESPONSES OF KRANE IN DEFENSE OF THE RUBENSTEIN COMPLAINT 
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BACKGROUND

1. That Christopher C. Wheeler, ("Wheeler”) was a partner of Proskauer and 

who provided legal services to Petitioner.

2. That Rubenstein who at various times relevant hereto was initially 

misrepresented by Wheeler as a partner of Proskauer and later became a partner of 

Proskauer, and who provided legal services to the Petitioner both while at Meltzer, Lippe, 

Goldstein & Schlissel, LLP (“MLGS”) and Proskauer.  

3. That Joao who initially was represented to be Rubenstein's associate at 

Proskauer, when in fact Joao has never been an employee of Proskauer but in fact was an 

employee of MLGS.  

4. That beginning in 1998, Petitioner, through its agent and principal 

inventor Eliot I. Bernstein ("Bernstein"), held discussions with Wheeler and Rubenstein 

with regard to Proskauer providing legal services to Petitioner involving specific 

technologies developed by Bernstein and two others, Zakirul Shirajee (“Shirajee”) and 

Jude Rosario (“Rosario”) collectively termed hereinafter (“Inventors”), which 

technologies allowed for:

i. Zooming of digital images and video without degradation to the quality of 

the digital image due to what is commonly refereed to as "pixelation"; 

and,

ii. The delivery of digital video using proprietary scaling techniques whereby 

a seventy-five percent (75%) bandwidth savings was discovered and a 

corresponding seventy-five percent (75%) processing power decrease and 

storage efficiency were realized; and, 
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iii. A combination of the image zoom techniques and video scaling techniques 

described above; and,

iv. The remote control of video cameras through communications networks.

5. That Bernstein, Inventors and later Petitioner, initially engaged the 

services of Proskauer to provide legal services to a company to be formed, including 

corporate formation and governance for a single entity and to obtain multiple patents and 

file US and foreign filings for such technologies including the provisional filings for the 

technologies as described in paragraph 4 above, ("Technology"), and such other activities 

as were necessary to protect the intellectual property represented by the Technology.

6. That the Technology, when bundled with third-party technologies, 

provides for VHS quality video at transmission speeds of 56Kbps (“modem dial-up 

connection”), previously thought to be impossible, to DVD quality at up to 6MB per 

second (traditional terrestrial or broadcast station to home antennae), and has an 

incredible seventy five percent (75%) savings in throughput (“bandwidth”) on any digital 

delivery system such as cable, satellite, multipoint-multichannel delivery system, or the 

Internet, and a similar seventy five percent (75%) savings in storage and processing on 

mediums such as digital video discs (“DVD’s”), opening the door for low bandwidth 

video cell phones and other revolutionary video markets.   

7. That at the time of the engagement of Proskauer and thereafter, Petitioner 

was advised and otherwise led to believe that Rubenstein was the Proskauer partner in 

charge of the account for patents and Wheeler for corporate matters, further this 

information was used to raise all of the capital and included in a Wachovia Securities 

Private Placement Memorandum (“PPM”), pursuant to Regulation D of the Securities Act 
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of 1933, that Proskauer co-authored, billed for and disseminated, whereby Wheeler and 

Rubenstein also served as active members of an Advisory Board for Petitioner companies 

in which Wheeler and Rubenstein were essential to raising capital and directing the 

patent applications, copyrights and corporate matters.

8. That upon information and belief, Proskauer, MLGS, Wheeler, 

Rubenstein, and Joao upon viewing the Technology developed by Inventors, and held by 

Petitioner, realized the significance of the Technology, its various applications to 

communication networks for distributing video and images and for existing digital 

processes, including but not limited to, all forms of video delivery, digital cameras, 

digital imaging technologies for medical purposes and digital video, and that Proskauer, 

MLGS, Wheeler, Rubenstein and Joao then conspired to undertake and in fact undertook 

a deliberate course of conduct to deprive Inventors and Petitioner of the beneficial use of 

such Technology for their own gains.  Proskauer, MLGS, Rubenstein, Wheeler and Joao, 

further allowed the unauthorized use of the Technology by third-parties, such as 

Rubenstein’s patent pools and pursuant to Non-Disclosure Agreements (“NDA”) for 

multitudes of their clients that are now not enforced, whereby Proskauer is fully 

cognizant of their client’s uses of Petitioner Technology under such NDA’s.  

Additionally, it is factually alleged that Proskauer partners, MLGS partners, Wheeler, 

Rubenstein and Joao all have had personal financial gains through the misappropriation 

of Petitioner’s Technology and Proskauer has had financial gain to its entire partnership 

and all partners, through the acquisition of the patent pools as a client (after learning of 

Petitioner’s Technology), and further profit from the exclusion of Petitioner from such 

patent pools which generate enormous fees to Proskauer and perhaps other untold 
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revenues, all to the detriment and damage of the Petitioner.  This behavior may very well 

represent antitrust claims against the patent pools Proskauer and Rubenstein oversight; 

Rubenstein, as patent evaluator for such pools, upon information and belief, Rubenstein 

directly and solely determines essential patents for inclusion into these pools. 

9. That Wheeler, who was a close friend of Brian G. Utley (“Utley”), 

recommended to Bernstein and other members of the Board of Directors of Petitioner that 

Petitioner engage the services of Utley to act as President of Petitioner companies based 

on his knowledge and ability as to technology issues.

10. That at the time that Wheeler made the recommendation of Utley to the 

Board of Directors, Wheeler knew that Utley had been engaged in a dispute with his 

former employer, Diamond Turf Equipment, Inc. (“DTE”) and the fact that Utley had 

misappropriated certain patents on hydro-mechanical systems to the detriment of DTE, as 

Utley was terminated for cause according to Monte Friedkin (“Friedkin”), owner of DTE 

and that DTE was closed due to Utley, forcing the owner to take a several million dollar 

loss.

11. That on information and belief, Proskauer and Wheeler may have had a 

part in the misappropriation of the patents from DTE with Utley, in that Wheeler had 

formed a company for Utley where the misappropriated patents are believed to have been 

transferred.  Despite Wheeler’s involvement, Wheeler was fully cognizant of this patent 

dispute with Utley and DTE, as confirmed by the former owner of DTE, Friedkin, and 

further confirmed in depositions with Utley and Wheeler.  That Proskauer and Wheeler’s 

recommendation of Utley to the Board of Directors knowingly failed to disclose these 

past patent problems to Petitioner and in fact Proskauer and Wheeler circulated a resume 
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on behalf of Utley claiming that as a result of Utley’s inventions that DTE went on to 

become a leader in the industry, when Proskauer and Wheeler knew that the company 

had been closed by the patent problems of Utley and perhaps actions of Proskauer and 

Wheeler.  That Proskauer and Wheeler further conspired with Utley to circulate a 

knowingly false and misleading resume to Petitioner shareholders and induced 

investment without ever disclosing this information.  

12. That despite such knowledge, Proskauer and Wheeler never mentioned 

such facts concerning Utley to any representative of Petitioner and in fact undertook to 

"sell" Utley as a highly qualified candidate who would be the ideal person to undertake 

day to day operations of Petitioner acting as a qualified engineer which he was not. 

13. That additionally, Proskauer and Wheeler continued to assist Utley in 

perpetrating such fraud on both the Board of Directors of Petitioner and to third parties, 

including for the Wachovia Securities PPM, by approving a false resume for Utley which 

was included in the raising funds, in violation of and pursuant to Regulation D of the 

Securities Act of 1933. 

14.  That based on the recommendations of Proskauer and Wheeler, and 

Wheeler relationship as a ten year friend of Utley, the Board of Directors agreed to 

engage the services of Utley as President and Chief Operating Officer based on false and 

misleading information knowingly proffered by Proskauer and Wheeler.  

15. That almost immediately after Utley's employment, Proskauer and 

Wheeler provided a purported retainer agreement (“Retainer”) for the providing of 

services by Proskauer to Petitioner, addressed to Utley.  That the Retainer agreement 

comes after one year of Proskauer providing services whereby patent disclosures were 
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given directly from Inventors to Proskauer partners in that time, including but not limited 

to, Wheeler, Rubenstein and Joao.  Finally, on information and belief, Petitioner states 

that Proskauer through Wheeler and Utley conspired to replace the original retainer 

agreement with the Petitioner companies, with the Retainer void of patent services that 

were originally agreed upon and performed on.  That the services provided were in fact to 

be partially paid out of the royalties recovered from the use of the Technology, which 

was to be included in patent pools overseen by Proskauer and Rubenstein who had 

already deemed them “novel” and “essential” to the patent pools.    

16. That the Retainer by its terms contemplated the providing of corporate and 

general legal services to Petitioner by Proskauer and was endorsed by Utley on behalf of 

Petitioner, the Board of Directors of Petitioner would not have Utley authorized to 

endorse same as it did not include the intellectual property work which Proskauer and 

Rubenstein had already undertaken.

17. That prior to the Retainer, Proskauer, Rubenstein, and Wheeler had 

provided legal services to Petitioner, including services regarding patents with 

Rubenstein being given full disclosure of the patent processes. 

18. That Proskauer billed Petitioner for legal services related to corporate, 

patent, trademark, copyright and other work in a sum of approximately Eight Hundred 

Thousand Dollars ($800,000) and now claims to have not done patent work, a materially 

false statement with insurmountable evidence to the contrary, as evidenced by Exhibit 

“A” (the management section, including Advisory Board, for the Wachovia Securities 

PPM used to induce investment and loans including from the Small Business 

Administration, a federal agency, and whereby it states that Proskauer was “retained 



10

patent counsel” for Petitioner companies and contrary to the current claims by Proskauer 

and Rubenstein that they preformed no patent work told to state and federal investigatory 

bodies.

19. That Proskauer billed Petitioner for copyright legal services never 

performed causing loss of intellectual property rights, double-billed by the use of 

multiple counsel on the same issue, falsified and altered billing information to hide patent 

work and systematically overcharged for services provided.

20. That based on the over-billing by Proskauer, Petitioner paid a sum in of 

approximately Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) together with a two and 

one-half percent (2.5%) equity interest in Petitioner, which sums and interest in Petitioner 

was received and accepted by Proskauer.  

21. That Wheeler, Utley, Rubenstein, Joao, Proskauer, and MLGS conspired 

to deprive Petitioner of its rights to the Technology developed by Inventors by:

i. Aiding Joao in improperly filing patents for Petitioner Technology by 

intentionally withholding pertinent information from such patent 

applications and not filing same timely, to allow Joao to apply for similar 

patents in his own name and other malfeasances, both while acting as 

counsel for Petitioner and subsequently.  That Joao now claims that since 

working with Petitioner companies he has filed approximately ninety 

patents in his own name, rivaling Thomas Edison, and; 

ii. Upon discovery of the problems in Joao’s work and that Joao was writing 

patents benefiting from Petitioner’s Technology in his name, that 

Proskauer, Wheeler, Rubenstein and Utley referred the patent matters for 
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correction to William J. Dick, (“Dick”) of Foley & Lardner LLP 

(“Foley”), who was also a close personal friend of Utley and who had 

been involved, unbeknownst and undisclosed to Petitioner at the time, in 

the diversion of patents to Utley at his former employer DTE, perhaps 

with Wheeler, to the detriment of DTE, thereby establishing a pattern of 

patent malfeasances; and, 

iii. Proskauer, Rubenstein, Wheeler, Dick and Utley further conspiring to 

transfer patent assignments to the wrong companies, the formations of 

which were unauthorized by Petitioner, whereby Proskauer may now have 

full ownership of such patents, quite to the detriment of Petitioner and 

Petitioner companies shareholders. 

iv. Proskauer, Rubenstein, Wheeler, Dick and Utley further conspiring in the 

transferring of prior patent applications or the filing of new patent 

applications, unbeknownst to Petitioner, conspiring with Foley so as to 

name Utley as the sole holder or joint inventor of multiple patents 

fraudulently and with improper assignment to improper entities, when in 

fact such inventions were and arose from the Technology developed by 

Inventors and held by Petitioner companies, prior to Utley's employment 

with Petitioner; and,

v. Further failing to list proper inventors and fraudulently adding inventors to 

the patents, constituting charges now pending before the Commissioner of 

Patents (“Commissioner”) of fraud upon the United States Patent and 

Trademark Office (“USPTO”) against these attorneys as filed by 
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Petitioner and its largest investor Crossbow Ventures , resulting in the 

failure of the patents to include their rightful and lawful inventors as 

confirmed in conversations and correspondence with the USPTO.  The 

wrong inventors has lead to investors not having proper and full 

ownership in the patents and in some cases NO ownership; and, 

vi. Failing to properly assign the inventions and fraudulently conveying to 

investors and potential investors knowingly false and misleading 

intellectual property dockets and other false and misleading information, 

prepared and disseminated by these attorneys.  The intellectual property 

dockets illustrate false and misleading information on the inventors, 

assignees and owners of the Technology.  The wrong assignments may 

lead to investors not having proper and full ownership in the patents; and, 

vii. Knowingly, failing to ensure that the patent applications for the 

Technology contained all necessary and pertinent information relevant to 

the Technology and as required by patent law; and,

viii. Billing for, and then failing to secure copyrights.  Failing to complete 

copyright work for the source code for the Technology of Petitioner as 

intellectual property.  Further, falsifying billing statements to replace 

copyright work with trademark work, although the billings are full of 

copyright work that has never been performed; and,  

ix. Allowing the infringement of patent rights of Petitioner and the 

intellectual property of Petitioner by patent pools overseen by Proskauer 

and Rubenstein, and, other clients of Proskauer, MLGS, Rubenstein, Joao 
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and Wheeler, whereby Proskauer, MLGS, Rubenstein, Joao and Wheeler 

profit from such infringement to the detriment of Petitioner.  Finally, that 

Proskauer, MLGS, Rubenstein, Joao and Wheeler clients all profit from 

violations of NDA’s secured by Proskauer and their partners, 

infringements all to the detriment of Petitioner.   

x. Allowing Rubenstein, whom acted as patent counsel and an Advisory 

Board member to Petitioner, full access to the patent processes to 

proliferate throughout the patent pools he controls with Proskauer has 

caused exposure to Petitioner.  Thereafter, Rubenstein now attempts to 

state that he does not know the Company, the Inventors or the Technology 

and never was involved in any way, thereby constituting perjured 

deposition testimony and further false statements to a tribunal by 

Proskauer and Rubenstein.  Witnesses and direct evidence refute 

Rubenstein’s denials, and, further, Proskauer failed to secure conflict of 

interest waivers from Petitioner, has no “Chinese Wall” between 

Rubenstein and Petitioner, that under ordinary circumstances such conflict 

waivers and separations would have been common place for Proskauer, as 

a result of the patent pools and Proskauer and Rubenstein’s involvement 

with such pools, which directly compete with Petitioner Technology.  

Furthermore, Rubenstein heads the following departments for Proskauer 

all of which did work and billed for such work for Petitioner and likewise 

would have caused conflict waivers to be secured: patents, trademarks and 

copyrights, and whereby Proskauer and Rubenstein are now the single 
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largest benefactor of Petitioner Technology because of such conflicts and 

failure to obtain such waivers. 

22. That Petitioner, in discussions with the USPTO on or about February 1, 

2004, finds patent information different from every intellectual property docket delivered 

to Petitioner by every retained patent counsel, as to inventors, assignments, and, in 

particular, one or more patent applications in the name of Utley with no assignment to 

Petitioner, and to which, according to the USPTO, Petitioner presently holds no rights, 

titles, or interest in that particular patent application.  That such patent issues have caused 

Petitioner, in conjunction with its largest investor, Crossbow Ventures (the largest South 

Florida venture fund) and Stephen J. Warner, the Co-Founder, former Chairman of the 

Board and CEO, to file a complaint with the USTPO alleging charges of Fraud Upon the 

United States Patent and Trademark Office, now causing the Commissioner after review 

to put a six-month suspension on all Petitioner US patent applications while 

investigations are proceeding into the attorney malfeasances whereby no more damages 

may occur in such period. 

23. That Wheeler, Rubenstein and Proskauer, rather than pursuing the 

corporate formation and governance for entities directed by the Board of Directors, 

proceeded to engage in fraud and deceit by the corporate formation of multiple entities in 

a multi-tiered structure thus engaging, effectively, in a “shell game” as to which entity 

and under what structure would hold assignment of the Technology.  

24. That upon information and belief, Wheeler, Rubenstein, Joao, MLGS and 

Proskauer through a disingenuous scheme comprised of the unauthorized formation of 

similarly named entities, unauthorized asset acquisitions and transfers, unauthorized 
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name changes, falsification of inventors and falsification of assignments, all that 

effectively result in the assignment of Petitioner’s core inventions to: wrong inventors, 

wrong assignees and finally on information and belief, an entity, Iviewit Technologies, 

Inc., of which Proskauer is one of four, or less, presumed shareholders and whereby the 

company was set up solely by Proskauer to hold Proskauer stock in Petitioner company, 

and whereby the Petitioner companies shareholders now have no verifiable ownership 

interest in such entity which now holds several core patents, not authorized by the Board 

of Directors.  With no evidence of an ownership position of Petitioner in Iviewit 

Technologies, Inc., and whereby a terminated Arthur Andersen audit, terminated by 

Arthur Andersen, failed to prove any incident of ownership, it remains unclear if the 

Petitioner shareholders have any interest in these patents in such unauthorized entity.  

This potential “shell game” resulted from a name change from the unauthorized 

Proskauer entity named originally Iviewit Holdings, Inc. to Iviewit Technologies, Inc., 

which was formed by Proskauer, unbeknownst to the Board of Directors, with an 

identical name to a Petitioner company (Iviewit Holdings, Inc.) that was changing its 

name from Uview.com, Inc. and in the two weeks the unauthorized entity maintained an 

exactly identical name to Petitioner company, patents were assigned into the now named 

Iviewit Technologies, Inc., which on the day Petitioner company changed it’s name to 

Iviewit Holdings, Inc. Proskauer changed the name of their entity from Iviewit Holdings, 

Inc. to Iviewit Technologies, Inc., with the assigned patents purposely ending up in the 

wrong company, whereby Proskauer may be a majority shareholder with Petitioner 

investors not having any ownership in the patents in the unauthorized entity.  It is alleged 

that Proskauer maintained two sets of corporate books, two sets of patent books and was 
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attempting to direct the core patents out of the Petitioner companies naming Utley as the 

inventor and leaving Petitioner companies bankrupt and with inferior patents while the 

core technologies were stolen off with.

25. That Proskauer and Wheeler engaged in a series of transactions whereby 

the Directors and Officers insurance policy was changed to exclude outside professionals 

and the policy with American International Group Inc. (“AIG”) was issued, on 

information and belief, to Iviewit Holdings, Inc. of Florida, yet a third company named 

Iviewit, Holdings, Inc. and that such John Doe company does not exist in the State 

records of Florida and has led to a fraud investigation by AIG. 

26. That Utley, Wheeler, Rubenstein and Proskauer engaged in the transfer of 

a loan from a group of Proskauer referred investors and that such loan transacted without 

approval from the Board of Directors or Crossbow Ventures and without full and 

complete documentation of the transaction ever being properly completed and no bank 

records produced to correspond to such transaction.  That upon learning of such loan 

transaction and requesting auditing of such transaction, Petitioner found missing records 

and that, further, employees’ eyewitness testimonies in written statements, show a large 

briefcase of cash, claimed to be from the Proskauer investors, was used to attempt to 

bribe employees to steal trade secrets and proprietary equipment, and further such 

equipment was stolen off with by Proskauer’s management team led by Utley, as he was 

being fired with cause when he was found to be misappropriating patents into his name.  

This alleged theft of between Six Hundred Thousand Dollars ($600,000.00) and One 

Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) by Proskauer and their management referrals, of money 

loaned to the Company, is currently under investigation by the Boca Raton Police 
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Department in conjunction with the Securities and Exchange Commission and the 

Federal Bureau of Investigation (West Palm Beach). 

27. That as a direct and proximate result of the actions of the Wheeler, 

Rubenstein, Joao, MLGS and Proskauer, Petitioner has been damaged in a sum estimated 

to be approximately Seventeen Billion Dollars ($17,000,000,000.00), based on company 

projections and corroborated by industry experts as to the value of the Technology and 

the applications to current and future uses over the twenty year life of such patents.

28. That the series of events of paragraphs 1 through 27, resulted in 

Petitioner’s filing of the complaints initially against Rubenstein and Joao, and 

subsequently this Petition. 

(I) BEGIN IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION OF COMPLAINTS AGAINST 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS-AT-LAW; KENNETH RUBENSTEIN, 

RAYMOND A. JOAO, STEVEN C. KRANE, THOMAS J. CAHILL (SEPARATE 

MOTION ATTACHED) AND THE LAW FIRM OF PROSKAUER ROSE LLP

29. Petitioner re-alleges and hereby incorporates the allegations of Paragraphs 

1 through 28 as if fully set forth herein. 

30. That on or about May 20, 2004, it was brought to the attention of 

Petitioner that Krane, acting as counsel, authored the formal responses of the Rubenstein 

complaint to the First Department, all the while he had undisclosed conflicts having 

present and past positions at both First Department and the New York State Bar 

Association (“NYSBA”), an organization that works in conjunction with the First 

Department in the creation and enforcement of the Lawyer’s Code of Professional 
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Responsibility (“Code”) and in each of the above roles either separately or combined, 

such positions create multiple conflicts for Krane.   

31. That Petitioner factually alleges that the conflicted Krane responses were 

promoted, encouraged, and, perhaps, in fact, ordered by Rubenstein and his employer 

Proskauer, as a means to have the complaint against Rubenstein and Joao either 

unconscionably delayed, or quickly reviewed and dismissed with no investigation. 

32. That, after learning of such conflict, the Petitioner called Cahill, Chief 

Counsel of the First Department and filed a formal written complaint against Krane for 

violation of the Code and the First Department rules and regulations of its members 

pertaining to conflicts of interest and the appearance of impropriety. 

33. That on May 21, 2004, Krane authored another response, attached as 

Exhibit “B”, in not only Rubenstein’s defense but in his own defense, to Cahill at the 

First Department in an effort to have the complaint filed against Rubenstein and the 

complaint against himself by the Petitioner dismissed without due process, and further 

told numerous falsehoods to deceive the Petitioner and the First Department with a view 

towards relieving him from any further prosecution of the complaint.

34. That Krane, all the while, had present and past positions at both the First 

Department (which he fails to disclose in any of his responses to Petitioner or the First 

Department) and was also at the same time the immediate past President of the New York 

State Bar Association (“NYSBA”), an organization affiliated with the First Department in 

the creation and enforcement of the Code, used by both organizations in attorney 

discipline matters of which Krane holds roles at both involving attorney discipline rule 

creation and enforcement, thereby additionally causing further conflicts.
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35. That the influence of Krane at the First Department, because of these roles 

and his name recognition, must preclude Krane from any involvement in the complaint 

process against his firm Proskauer, Rubenstein and especially on his own behalf, and 

finally any action would have required full disclosure of such conflicts to avoid the 

appearance of impropriety.  That by acting as direct counsel for Rubenstein, himself and 

the firm of Proskauer, Krane knowingly violated and disregarded the conflicts inherent so 

as to cause an overwhelming appearance of impropriety at the First Department, forcing a 

recent motion by Cahill to have the matters moved out of the First Department after 

sixteen months, after exposure of the conflict and appearance of impropriety was 

confirmed.   

36. That upon further investigation by the Petitioner, and when viewing the 

biography of Krane, Krane holds a multiplicity of professional ethics positions that 

present conflicts which would have precluded Krane from acting in any matters involving 

himself personally, his firm Proskauer, or any partner such as Rubenstein at the First 

Department. 

37. That Krane, despite his influence, acted as direct counsel for Rubenstein, 

Proskauer and himself, all without disclosure of his positions and conflicts, where such 

failure to disclose seemingly violates rules of the First Department, the Code and any 

other applicable code or law that may apply. 

38. That Petitioner then called the Clerk of the Court, Catherine O’Hagan 

Wolfe (“Wolfe”), who informed the Petitioner that a conflict with Krane presently 

existed, making his responses tainted on behalf of both Rubenstein and Krane, and to 

further send a motion for her to transfer the Rubenstein and Joao complaints out of the 

1 Source: URL at http:// www.proskauer.com/lawyers_at_proskauer/atty_data/0399 
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First Department, to avoid further undue influence already caused by the conflict in the 

complaints filed by the Petitioner.   

39. That Cahill, after learning of the Petitioner’s call to Wolfe, suddenly 

recants his prior statements to Petitioner regarding Krane having no affiliation with the 

Department, and admits to Petitioner that Krane is appointed to the position of a referee 

concerning attorney discipline matters at First Department currently, a serious conflict, 

and the very venue that is charged with the investigation of the complaint against 

Rubenstein, his referred underling Joao and now Krane.

40. That the Petitioner alleges that the conflict allowed by Cahill and existing 

since Krane’s April 11, 2003 response to the Rubenstein complaint and Krane’s May 21, 

2004 response to the Krane complaint, was the genesis of a series of events, that protect 

Proskauer, Rubenstein, Krane and Joao, using the First Department as a shield and to 

further influence other investigatory bodies with false and misleading information, that 

all appear to fall from Krane’s conflicted responses and abuse of his departmental power 

and public office to the following: 

i. The unexplained moving of the complaint of the Petitioner against Joao 

from the Second Department to the First Department;  

ii. The inexplicable merging of the Joao complaint with the Rubenstein 

complaint; 

iii. The deferment at The Florida Bar of the Petitioner’s complaint against 

Christopher C. Wheeler (“Wheeler”), Rubenstein’s partner at Proskauer, 

pending the outcome of civil litigation by and between the Petitioner and 

Proskauer (a billing dispute case), wherein the litigation was wholly 
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separate and not related to the charges at the First Department against 

Rubenstein and Joao, and now the Wheeler complaint is subject to a 

petition in the Supreme Court of Florida; 

iv. The repeated tactic of Wheeler’s deferment now used at the First 

Department, whereby a Rubenstein or Proskauer supporter and whether by 

Krane himself or another individual on his behalf, surreptitiously 

submitted information of the Petitioner’s civil litigation with Proskauer to 

the First Department causing the deferment of the Rubenstein and Joao 

complaints from being investigated and this was done on a basis 

completely inappropriate as the civil litigation was wholly dissimilar, in 

that none of the claims of attorney misconduct were considered, 

investigated or tried in the civil case.  Therefore, no due process was given 

or has ever been given to any of the issues in the complaints filed with the 

First Department; 

v. The deferment of the Joao complaint based on the submitted information 

of the Petitioner’s civil litigation with Proskauer, although Joao, upon 

information and belief, has no past or present relationship to Proskauer 

that would have allowed for deferment of the matter based on the 

Proskauer litigation, but if the Joao complaint was allowed to proceed to 

investigation, that the matter would have required questioning of 

Rubenstein and Joao leading to the uncovering of the entire matter.   

The entire series of events all hinged on the selection of Krane by Proskauer and then 

Krane using his influence at the First Department to bury the complaints.   It is therefore 
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factually alleged that Proskauer and Rubenstein knowingly selected Krane, an underling 

in Rubenstein’s department at Proskauer, knowing that the conflict existed and with full 

intent of exploiting such conflict, making Rubenstein and the entire firm of Proskauer as 

culpable as Krane at the First Department and in violation of the Code and the First 

Department rules regarding conflicts of interest, the appearance of impropriety and the 

abuse of public office. 

41. That Cahill, in a September 2, 2003 letter (“Deferment Letter”), by 

acceding to the deferment of the Rubenstein and Joao complaints, allows Dick in his 

sworn response to the complaint against him at the Virginia State Bar Docket #04-052-

1366 to use the First Department as a shield, whereby Dick states materially false and 

misleading information that “It is my understanding that both of these complaints 

[Rubenstein and Joao] have been dismissed, at first without prejudice giving Iviewit the 

right to enter the findings of the Proskauer Court with regards to Iviewit’s counterclaims, 

and now with prejudice since the Iviewit counterclaims have been dismissed,” and 

wherein such a knowing and willful false statement in Dick’s response4 thereby 

influences the Virginia Bar.  Dick intends to create an aura that the First Department, The 

Florida Bar and a Florida court had “investigated” and “tried” the matters with due 

process and determinations were made that vindicated Wheeler, Rubenstein, Joao and 

Proskauer, whereby there would be no reason to investigate Dick based on the outcome 

of these factually incorrect prior “trials” and “dismissed” actions, although this is a 

2 Response to Complaint of Eliot Bernstein against Christopher Wheeler, Esq. The Florida Bar File No. 
2003-51, 109 (15C) 4 (May 23, 2003). (Available upon request) 
3 Raymond A. Joao, Response to Complaint of Iviewit Holdings, Inc. Against Raymond A. Joao, First 
Judicial Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee Docket 2003.0532 2 (April 8, 2003).  
(Available upon request) 
4 William J. Dick, Esq., In the Matter of William J. Dick, Esq. VSB Docket # 04-052-1366 17 (January 8, 
2004).  (Available upon request) 
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wholly inaccurate and untrue representation of the outcome of any of these matters.  

Lastly, the Virginia Bar is convinced that the information stated by Dick is true and is 

thereby influenced to not investigate matters supposedly already heard by the First 

Department and others. 

42. That by acceding to this deferment, Cahill’s Deferment Letter allows Dick 

to paint a materially false and misleading picture of the Wheeler Florida Bar complaint 

wherein he states that “It is my understanding that this complaint has also been 

dismissed5,” when, the Wheeler complaint at the time was moved to a next higher level 

of review at The Florida Bar and as of this date has resulted in no investigation of the 

matters and therefore The Florida Bar cannot make an endorsement for either side per the 

rules regulating The Florida Bar, and this material falsehood further supports the factual 

allegation that Dick, uses false and misleading conclusions of the First Department 

combined  with false and misleading conclusions of The Florida Bar to shield himself 

from investigation in Virginia. 

43. That by acceding to this deferment, the Deferment Letter allows Dick to 

paint a materially false and misleading picture of the Proskauer litigation where he states 

“The case went to trial6”, when, factually, the case never went to trial.  Dick based his 

entire response on the lack of determinations at other venues, particularly the First 

Department, rather than, for the most part, responding to the Petitioner’s allegations and 

the Dick complaint now resides at the next higher level of review at the Virginia Bar.

44. That Petitioner states that once Respondent became aware of the 

misrepresentation by a another attorney to other state and federal tribunal of the outcome 

5 Supra Note 4 at 6. 
6 Supra Note 4 at 17. 
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of the matter at the First Department, he failed in his duties to correct the issues, notify 

the authorities of the factually incorrect statements being made by another attorney and 

institute an immediate investigation of Rubenstein, Krane and Joao. 

45. That the Petitioner alleges that this coordinated series of attempts to stave 

off the investigations of the complaints against Proskauer, Rubenstein, Joao, Wheeler, 

Dick, and now Krane emanates from the very highest levels at Proskauer down to 

Rubenstein, to his underling Krane (as a result of his close, conflicted relationship to the 

First Department) and finally to Cahill at the First Department.  Further, where Krane and 

Cahill are two of the most powerful individuals at the First Department in charge of 

attorney disciplinary matters, this tactic of Proskauer, Rubenstein and Kranes to utilize a 

conflicted member of the First Department to gain influence is used as a means to protect 

Proskauer MLGS, Rubenstein, Joao, Wheeler, Krane and Dick from facing the charges of 

attorney misconduct and violations of professional ethics as defined by the code.  This 

was all done to cover up charges including patent theft, which such patent theft of 

Petitioner Technology by Proskauer MLGS, Rubenstein, Joao, Wheeler, Krane and Dick 

has led to Proskauer’s new position as the now self proclaimed formative force in the 

pioneering of the patent pool for MPEG technology, a technology pool that could not 

survive now without the Petitioner Technology, and that would, in effect, be trumped by 

the Petitioner’s Technology which has been valued over the life of the patents by 

Proskauer and others to be worth approximately seventeen billion dollars 

($17,000,000,000.00).  That on information and belief such MPEG organization is 

estimated by industry experts to reach a revenue run rate of up to five billion 
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($5,000,000,000.00) by 2007, in large part alleged to be a growth due to Petitioner 

Technology.

46. That these patent thefts have led to Proskauer becoming the preeminent 

player in Petitioner’s technology through the acquisition of Rubenstein and his patent 

department from MLGS, immediately after determining the value of the Petitioner’s 

patent applications, where prior, since 1875, Proskauer had been a mainly real estate law 

firm with no patent department.  The acquisition of Rubenstein who specializes in and is 

a preeminent force in the niche market that Petitioner’s Technology relates appears 

highly unusual and that after learning of Petitioner’s Technology these patent pool are 

now the single largest benefactor of Petitioner’s Technology.  That finally, the 

Technology now in fact inures revenue to Proskauer partners, Joao, and Rubenstein, 

including but not limited to the fees generated by the patent pools that Proskauer and 

Rubenstein now control which all benefit from the unauthorized use of Petitioner 

Technology.  The Technology of Petitioner applies to almost every known form of digital 

imaging and video and has been heralded in the industry as “holy grail” inventions. 

47. That as a result of the multiple conflicts allowed by Cahill in regards to 

Krane at the First Department, Petitioner, as per Wolfe, determines that it cannot obtain 

an unbiased review of the complaints against Respondents. 

48. That as a result of the multiplicity of conflicts allowed by Cahill, the 

complaint against Rubenstein has languished at First Department since its filing on or 

about February 25, 2003. 
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49. That as a result of the multiplicity of conflicts allowed by Cahill, the 

complaint against Joao has languished at First Department since its filing on or about 

February 26, 2003.

50. That on or about February 1, 2004, Petitioners filed a complaint with the 

Commissioner of Patents, at the bequest of Harry I. Moatz (“Moatz”), the Director of the 

Office of Enrollment and Discipline, for registered patent attorneys, a unit of the USPTO. 

That Moatz has found problems with inventors, assignments and ownership of the patent 

applications filed by Rubenstein, Dick and Joao for Petitioner, culminating in Moatz 

directing Petitioner to file charges with the Commissioner against Rubenstein, Dick and 

Joao for Fraud Upon the United States Patent and Trademark Office and a true copy of 

which is attached herein as Exhibit “C”.  These charges of Fraud Upon the United States 

Patent and Trademark Office by these attorneys have been joined by Crossbow Ventures 

in addition to Petitioner, as mentioned a four million dollar ($4,000,000.00) investment is 

at risk from these attorneys’ misconducts, additionally seed capital from H. Wayne 

Huizenga of five-hundred thousand dollars ($500,000.00) and hosts of smaller investors 

capital remains at risk.  Similarly, it is claimed that fraud has occurred against Petitioner 

companies and their shareholders.  

51. That on or about January 2, 2003, Moatz, inquired as to the status of the 

Petitioner’s complaints in New York against Rubenstein and Joao, which had languished 

since filing.

52. That the Commissioner has heard Complainant’s specific factual 

allegations of Fraud Upon the United States Patent and Trademark Office and has granted 

a six (6) month suspension of the Complainant patent applications from further 



27

prosecution at the USPTO, while matters pertaining to the attorney misconduct can be 

further investigated.  Petitioner has also filed formal responses of similar allegations with 

the European Patent Office and intends to file soon with the Japanese Patent Office. 

53. That as a result of the multiple conflicts allowed by Cahill at First 

Department, and as a result of the languishing of Petitioner’s complaints against 

Rubenstein and Joao since February 2003, Petitioner is confronted with time of the 

essence patent prosecution matters to repair patent applications, if possible, the 

detriments of which are at the nexus of the complaints against Respondent and Joao.  

Whereby, due to the failure of Cahill to investigate, discipline, or review the Petitioner’s 

complaints over a sixteen-month period, further damage to the Petitioner’s patent 

portfolio has occurred due to a failure of the First Department to take disciplinary actions, 

and that has precluded Petitioner from performing next step actions. Therefore, Petitioner 

asks for immediate investigation into the complaint against Respondent.    

54. That where the specific factual allegations of Petitioner have been 

deflected by Proskauer, MLGS, Rubenstein, Joao, and Krane through the misuse of the 

First Department, through the use of such diabolical tactics and thereby allowed them to 

allude formal investigation and prosecution of charges ranging from: 

i. Patent theft; 

ii. Fraud upon the United States Patent & Trademark Offices; 

iii. Knowing and willful falsification of patent applications; 

iv. Purposeful falsification of inventors;
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v. Patent application(s) filed whereby no rights, titles, or interests are 

currently held by Petitioner per the USPTO and conveyance of patent 

assets to investors fraudulently to raise capital; 

vi. Wrongful assignment of patents to entities, in one particular instance 

concerning several core patent applications, the equity may be held by 

Proskauer rather than the investors of Petitioner; 

vii. The forced insertion by Proskauer, through misrepresentation and the 

falsification of a resume to cover up prior patent malfeasances, of an 

individual that mismanaged Petitioner and some now stand accused before 

the USPTO, the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Securities and 

Exchange Commission and the Boca Raton Florida Police Department of 

misappropriation of patent applications and grand theft of Petitioner 

companies funds; 

viii. To the alleged misappropriation and conversion of funds by individuals 

referred by Proskauer and with the assistance of Proskauer partners and 

during Proskauer’s representation of Petitioner as general counsel and 

patent counsel; 

ix. To Proskauer’s and Rubenstein’s failure to report to the Board of 

Directors of Petitioner when requested regarding these questionable 

actions; 

x. To Proskauer’s May 2001 billing lawsuit against Petitioner, used as means 

to harass and further cause damages to Petitioner; 
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xi. To material false and misleading statements by Rubenstein to the First 

Department and to a Florida Court; 

xii. To material false and misleading statements by Wheeler to The Florida 

Bar and a Florida Court; 

xiii. To material false and misleading statements by Joao to the First 

Department; 

xiv. To material false and misleading statements by Krane to the First 

Department; 

xv. To the allowance of Krane to act as counsel with a conflict interest that 

causes the appearance of impropriety and whereby Krane further fails to 

disclose such conflict; 

xvi. To the abuse of the First Department by Dick whom promulgates false and 

misleading statements to the Virginia State Bar regarding the complaints 

against Rubenstein and Joao at the First Department; 

xvii. To failure of the Respondent to correct the misstatements of Dick to the 

Virginia Bar and further file charges against Dick for attorney misconduct 

once the First Department was apprised of the false and misleading sworn 

statements by Dick to the Virginia State Bar regarding the misuse of the 

First Departments case status against Rubenstein and Joao at the First 

Department; 

xviii. To the allowance of Krane, an individual so engorged in conflicts, basing 

Rubenstein’s response on wholly false information and further resorting to 

personal attacks on Petitioner’s principal inventor, Bernstein, where he 
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parenthetically states that Mr. Bernstein is a murder, conspiracy, and 

patent theft theorist, yet Mr. Bernstein’s specific factual allegations are 

supported by volumes of evidence already submitted to the First 

Department and further supported by Stephen J. Warner, Co-Founder and 

Chairman of Crossbow Ventures, Inc., Petitioner’s lead investor as well as 

many other shareholders; 

xix. To the suppression of Petitioner’s specific factual allegations contained in 

the complaints, that are supported by volumes of evidence already 

submitted to the First Department and further supported by Stephen J. 

Warner, Co-Founder and Chairman of Crossbow Ventures, Inc., 

Petitioner’s lead investor as well as many other shareholders, whereby no 

investigation was conducted; 

xx. To Proskauer’s tactic to utilize Krane, who had a conflict of interest that 

both Rubenstein, Cahill and Krane failed to disclose, used to influence the 

First Department to defer the Rubenstein and Joao complaints and further 

dismiss without formal procedure and due-process the complaint against 

Krane, and;

xxi. To Proskauer’s ill-advised tactic to defer the Wheeler complaint; 

xxii. To Proskauer’s repeated ill-advised tactic to defer the Rubenstein and Joao 

complaints; and 

xxiii. To Cahill’s Deferment Letter being used in other state and federal 

investigations, whereby the First Department was used as a shield 
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whereby Dick and perhaps other falsely claimed misleading outcomes of 

the First Department to evade investigations. 

Where the events of (i) through (xxiii) have all been successfully used by Proskauer with 

the First Department acting as a shield, mired in a myriad of conflicts of interest causing 

the appearance of impropriety, whereby such conflicts have aided in the avoidance of 

investigation that should have been instituted by Cahill and that should have prevented 

further damages to Petitioner had proper due process been given to the complaints, free 

of conflicts an the appearance of impropriety created by Rubenstein, Krane and 

Proskauer’s abuse of public office. 

Wherefore, Petitioner requests that this Court enter an order directing the 

immediate investigation of the complaints against all Respondents, for all complaints past 

and present, and immediately investigate the new charges of conflict of interest and 

appearances of impropriety against Respondents.  

(II) MOVE COMPLAINTS AGAINST ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS-

AT-LAW; KENNETH RUBENSTEIN, RAYMOND A. JOAO, STEVEN C. 

KRANE, THOMAS J. CAHILL (SEPARATE MOTION ATTACHED), 

THE LAW FIRM OF PROSKAUER ROSE LLP AND ALL RELATED 

COMPLAINTS TO THE NEXT HIGHEST LEVEL OF REVIEW, VOID 

OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND THE APPEARANCE OF 

IMPROPRIETY

55. Petitioner re-alleges and hereby incorporates the allegations of Paragraphs 

1 through 28 as if fully set forth herein. 

56. That as a result of the multiple conflicts allowed by Cahill at the First 

Department, Petitioner, as per Wolfe, determines that it cannot obtain an unbiased review 

of the complaints against Respondents. 
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57. That as a result of the multiple conflicts allowed by Cahill at the First 

Department, and the close knit nature of the First Department with the remaining three 

Judicial Department Disciplinary Committees (Second, Third and Fourth) Petitioner 

determines, as per Wolfe, that it cannot obtain an unbiased review of the complaints 

against Respondents at any of these departments and therefore should be elevated to the 

appropriate department by this Court, void of conflicts of Respondents. 

Wherefore, Petitioner requests, at the suggestion of Wolfe as it pertains to 

Respondents complaints, that this Court enter an order moving the complaints against 

Respondents to next highest level of review as determined by this Court to be void of 

conflicts of interest with Respondents. 

(III) STRIKE THE CONFLICTED RESPONSES OF KRANE

58. Petitioner re-alleges and hereby incorporates the allegations of Paragraphs 

1 through 28 as if fully set forth herein. 

59. That the April 11, 2003 response by Krane acting as attorney on behalf of 

Rubenstein, constitutes such conflict as described herein, as further confirmed by Wolfe, 

as further confirmed by Cahill, and as described in Cahill’s June 17, 2004 motion to this 

Court, that such conflicted response constitutes no response at all. 

60. That the May 21, 2004 response by Krane acting as attorney on behalf of 

Rubenstein and further acting as pro se counsel for the complaint lodged against himself, 

constitutes such conflict as described herein, as further confirmed by Cahill, and as 

described in Cahill’s June 17, 2004 motion to this Court, that such conflicted responses 

constitutes no responses at all. 
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THIS BP OF 

WACHOVIA'S SENT TO 

OUR LARGEST 

INVESTOR CROSSBOW 

VENTURES CLEARLY 

SHOWS THAT 

RUBENSTEIN IS THE 

PATENT ATTORNEY 

FOR IVIEWIT, DESPITE 

WHAT WHEELER 

STATES AND DESPITE 

THAT RUBENSTEIN 

SAYS HE DOES NOT 

KNOW US UNDER 

DEPOSITION.  UTLEY 

UNDER DEPOSITION 

STATES HE NEVER 

USED RUBENSTEIN AS 

AN ADVISOR.  THIS 

ALSO SHOWS 

DOCUMENT

DESTRUCTION AS 

PROSKAUER CHANGES 

THE BP TO ERASE THE 

OPENING SENTENCE 

AND IN THEIR 

RECORDS OBTAINED 

UNDER COURT ORDER 

THEY LOSE THIS BP 

VERSION & REPLACE 

WITH OTHER.

PROSKAUER BILLS FOR AND JOINT AUTHORS THIS BP AND HAS 

RUBENSTEIN LISTED AS PATENT COUNSEL FOR IVIEWIT!!!

Completely contradicts statements made by Rubenstein and 

Wheeler to the Florida Bar and the New York Bar
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EXHIBIT B 
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EXHIBIT C 

48
EXHIBITS - SUPREME COURT MOTION ATTORNEY COMPLAINTS
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[INSERT 939 DOCUMENT] 
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Eliot I. Bernstein

From: Eliot I. Bernstein [iviewit@adelphia.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 5:23 PM

To: 'Huizenga Holdings, Inc. - H. Wayne Huizenga Jr.'; 'The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.'; 'Hirsch 
Jackoway Tyerman Wertheimer Austen Mandelbaum & Morris - Alan Epstein, Esq.'; 'Hirsch 
Jackoway Tyerman Wertheimer Austen Mandelbaum & Morris - Michele Mulrooney, Esq. - 
Michele Mulrooney, Esq.'; 'Huizenga Holdings Incorporated - Cris Branden'; 'Crossbow 
Ventures™ - Stephen J. Warner'; 'Atlas Entertainment - Allen Shapiro President'; 'Benada 
Aluminum of Florida - Monte Friedkin, President'; 'Bridge Residential Advisors, LLC - James A. 
Osterling, President'; 'Cornell Partners - Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esq.'; 'Crossbow 
Ventures™ - René P. Eichenberger, Managing Director'; 'Flaster Greenberg P.C. - Marc R. 
Garber, Esq.'; 'dg_kane@msn.com'; P. Stephen Lamont (E-mail); Jude Rosario (E-mail 2); 
Zakirul Shirajee (E-mail); 'Law Office of Mark W. Gaffney'; 'UBS/Paine Webber Inc. - Mitchell 
Welsch'; 'Quintile Wealth Management - Kenneth Anderson, Partner'; 'Patty Daniels Town & 
Country Studio - Patty Daniels, Owner'; 'Ellen Degeneres c/o Amber Cordero'; 'Richard D. 
Rosman, APC - Richard D. Rosman, Esq.'; 'Rock-It Cargo USA Incorporated LA - Andrew R. 
Dietz'; 'Rock-It Cargo USA Incorporated LA - Barry Becker'; 'Selz & Muvdi Selz, P.A. - Steven 
Selz, Esq.'; 'Silver Young Fund - Alan Young'; 'Sony Pictures Digital Entertainment - Divisional 
CIO of Motion Pictures and Television'; 'Vulcan Ventures - David J. Colter, Vice President 
Technology'; 'Warner Bros. - John D. Calkins, Senior Vice President New Media Business 
Development'; 'Air Apparent Incorporated - Donna Dietz, President'; 'Anderson Howard Electric 
Inc.'; 'jarmstrong1@comcast.net'; John Bartosek (Business Fax); 
'anthony.frenden@disney.com'; Chuck Brunelas (E-mail); Guy T. Iantoni (E-mail); Jack P. 
Scanlan (E-mail); Jill Iantoni (E-mail); Joan & Jeff Stark (E-mail); Joseph A. Fischman (E-mail); 
Lisa Sue Friedstein (E-mail); Maurice R. Buchsbaum (E-mail); Mitchell Zamarin (E-mail); 
Mitchell Zamarin (E-mail 2); Mollie Anne DeKold (E-mail); Robert Roberman (E-mail); Sal Gorge 
(E-mail); George deBidart (E-mail); Ginger Ekstrand (E-mail)

Cc: 'Harry I. Moatz - OED Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office'

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

'Huizenga Holdings, Inc. - H. Wayne Huizenga Jr.'

'The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.'

'Hirsch Jackoway Tyerman Wertheimer Austen Mandelbaum & Morris - Alan Epstein, Esq.'

'Hirsch Jackoway Tyerman Wertheimer Austen Mandelbaum & Morris - Michele Mulrooney, Esq. 
- Michele Mulrooney, Esq.'

'Huizenga Holdings Incorporated - Cris Branden'

'Crossbow Ventures™ - Stephen J. Warner'

'Atlas Entertainment - Allen Shapiro President'

'Benada Aluminum of Florida - Monte Friedkin, President'

'Bridge Residential Advisors, LLC - James A. Osterling, President'

'Cornell Partners - Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esq.'

'Crossbow Ventures™ - René P. Eichenberger, Managing Director'

'Flaster Greenberg P.C. - Marc R. Garber, Esq.'

'dg_kane@msn.com'

P. Stephen Lamont (E-mail)

Jude Rosario (E-mail 2) Failed: 3/23/2004 
5:23 PM
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Zakirul Shirajee (E-mail)

'Law Office of Mark W. Gaffney'

'UBS/Paine Webber Inc. - Mitchell Welsch'

'Quintile Wealth Management - Kenneth Anderson, Partner'

'Patty Daniels Town & Country Studio - Patty Daniels, Owner'

'Ellen Degeneres c/o Amber Cordero'

'Richard D. Rosman, APC - Richard D. Rosman, Esq.'

'Rock-It Cargo USA Incorporated LA - Andrew R. Dietz'

'Rock-It Cargo USA Incorporated LA - Barry Becker'

'Selz & Muvdi Selz, P.A. - Steven Selz, Esq.'

'Silver Young Fund - Alan Young'

'Sony Pictures Digital Entertainment - Divisional CIO of Motion Pictures and Television'

'Vulcan Ventures - David J. Colter, Vice President Technology'

'Warner Bros. - John D. Calkins, Senior Vice President New Media Business Development'

'Air Apparent Incorporated - Donna Dietz, President'

'Anderson Howard Electric Inc.'

'jarmstrong1@comcast.net'

John Bartosek (Business Fax) Failed: 3/23/2004 
5:23 PM

'anthony.frenden@disney.com'

Chuck Brunelas (E-mail)

Guy T. Iantoni (E-mail)

Jack P. Scanlan (E-mail)

Jill Iantoni (E-mail)

Joan & Jeff Stark (E-mail)

Joseph A. Fischman (E-mail)

Lisa Sue Friedstein (E-mail)

Maurice R. Buchsbaum (E-mail)

Mitchell Zamarin (E-mail)

Mitchell Zamarin (E-mail 2)

Mollie Anne DeKold (E-mail)

Robert Roberman (E-mail)

Sal Gorge (E-mail)

George deBidart (E-mail)

Ginger Ekstrand (E-mail)

'Harry I. Moatz - OED Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office'

Page 2 of 3

3/23/2004

Dear Shareholders and Friends of Iviewit,

Today Iviewit's worst fears were realized when the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) 
contacted me regarding a certain provisional patent application in Mr. Brian Utley's name that we are supposed to 
have as the possession of Iviewit.  I have attached the correspondence from the USPTO, which basically states 
that since neither Iviewit nor myself are listed on such applications we have no rights, title or interest in the patent 
application.  Therefore, the USPTO cannot disclose any information regarding the application to us.  I am 
astounded that our counsel Foley & Lardner who filed the application for Utley and Blakely Sokoloff Zafman and 
Taylor have never told us of this issue and never reported this to any authorities.  In fact they made it part of the 
Company portfolio.
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More disturbing is that this patent application has been listed on all of our portfolios (I have attached an excerpt 
from our most recent portfolio) prepared by the law firms Foley and Lardner and distributed to shareholders and 
investors as property of Iviewit.  I am uncertain which application of Utley's this is ("Zoom & Pan Imaging on a 
Digital Camera" or "Zoom & Pan Imaging Design Tool") but either way it is not our property as represented on the 
portfolios.  There has never been assignment by Utley or any of the law firms to the Company.  I am saddened to 
report this loss to all of you but this is the case.  There are several other patents Utley has found his way onto and 
we are also attempting to correct those.  I am not sure what crimes this constitutes but I am checking with counsel 
as to our remedies.

As I have stated prior, Mr. Utley and Mr. William Dick, Esq. of Foley and Lardner have had similar patent 
problems in the past, which led to the loss of a business Utley ran for another South Florida businessman.  Chris 
Wheeler our attorney from Proskauer Rose had set a company up for Utley, in which Dick and Utley wrote patents 
into, patents that related to Mr. Utley's employment as President of a lawnmower company Diamond Turf 
Equipment.  The patent applications were for lawnmower stuff and Utley would not assign them to his employer 
when he was caught, he was fired with cause (opposite of what the resume submitted to all of you stated) and the 
company was forced to close, the owner taking a three million dollar loss. 

I have been working with the USPTO who is looking into these matters and a team of their agents to attempt to 
attempt correct everything so that your investment may one day inure benefits to you, not Utley et al.  I have 
found out that several patents we thought were assigned to the Company and its investors by our attorneys also 
have never been completed despite what we have been told.  I will keep everyone posted as we find out more.  
Finally, I have attached an inventor change form, one of several that we have filed with the USPTO to correct this 
Utley insertion and deletion of Zakirul and Jude and inventors and it is signed by Stephen Warner of Crossbow 
Ventures who has recently been very helpful in his efforts to help the Company.

I truly am sorry for any misleading information that was distributed by these firms and it was no fault of the 
Companies (except in regards to Utley et al.) as we too were misrepresented.  My heart nevertheless is truly 
broken with this news for all concerned.

Thank you,

Page 3 of 3
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Eliot Note:

USPTO cannot give information to Iviewit or Eliot 
Bernstein because we are not listed on the application
and have no rights, title or interest in it.  USPTO will 
not even discuss with Iviewit any details of this patent 
which is listed in the name of Brian Utley.  All portfolios
prepared by our attorneys with this patent as the 
property of Iviewit are blatantly false and misleading.
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This portfolio was prepared and submitted by William Dick for the Virginia Bar and 
further corresponds to the one prepared by Foley and Lardner after Utley was found
with two sets of patent books.  Prior, Utley only patents were not in any records.
Further it is wrong to list assets like 341 which are not the property of the Company 
on a patent portfolio that is distributed to shareholders and investors.

Utley patents 
with arrows
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Digitally signed by Eliot I. Bernstein
DN: CN = Eliot I. Bernstein, C = US, O = 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc.
Reason: I am the author of this document
Location: BOYNTON BEACH, FL
Date: 2004.07.08 19:16:11 -04'00'
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